
1 
 

Wellfleet Selectboard 

                   PLEASE NOTE START TIME 7PM 
 

The Wellfleet Selectboard will hold a public meeting on June 28, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. Under 
Chapter 20 of the Acts of 2021, this meeting will be conducted in person and as a courtesy via 
remote means, per 940 MCR 29.10 and the Town's Remote Participation Policy. While an option 
for remote attendance and/or participation is provided as a courtesy to the public, the 
meeting/hearing may not be suspended or terminated if technological problems interrupt the 
virtual broadcast unless otherwise required by law. 
Joining the Meeting:  
In-person at the Wellfleet ACC, 715 Old King's Highway, Wellfleet, MA, 02667 

Join the meeting hosted in Zoom by using the following link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85689604806?pwd=blplVFFBZzViQ0xNWkZKMm9iMVdrdz09 

By Phone: phone to +1 929 205 6099 and enter Meeting ID: 856 8960 4806 | Passcode: 
611877 Landline callers can participate by dialing *9 to raise their hand. 

To Participate during public comment: 
• Zoom: Raise hand to be called on to speak. 
• Phone: dial *9 to raise your hand. 

It is at the Chair's discretion to call on members of the public. All speakers must to recognized to 
speak. If attending a meeting in person, please find the closest available microphone and confine 
any personal conversations to outside the meeting room. Anyone may record the session but 
must notify the Chair and may not interfere with the meeting to record it. 

              

I. Announcements, Open Session and Public Comments   
Note: Public comments must be brief.  The Board will not deliberate or vote on any 
matter raised solely during Announcements & Public Comments. 

II. Consent Agenda 
A. Commercial Permit hardship exemption Jaxon Kenny (Letter Attached in 

packet)  
B. Vote to return forfeited grant #CCB95-1 to the wild and take it out of 

aquaculture (Letter attached in packet) needs a Selectboard Vote. 
C. Chequessett Neck Road ~ Waterline Easement ~ Stephen F. Douglass, Trustee 

of the Stephen F. Douglass Trust and Laura G. Douglass, Trustee of the Laura 
G. Trust 

D. ADA grant submission request ~ Rebekah Eldridge 
E. Wellfleet SPAT ~ to amend original use of property application 
F. Wellfleet SPAT ~ Grant Tours throughout July & August  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85689604806?pwd=blplVFFBZzViQ0xNWkZKMm9iMVdrdz09


2 
 

G. Wellfleet Cultural Council ~ Kevin McMahon~ Requesting permission to hang 
Cultural signs throughout the cultural district in Wellfleet.  

H. Stanley Puffer ~ Appointment to Rights of Public Access Committee 
I. Reappoint Alex Flaxman ~ Special Police Officer 
J. Ratify Union Collective Bargaining Agreement FY2023 

• Wellfleet Police Officer’s Union 
• Teamsters Union 59 
• Communication Union Mass COPS Local 326B 
• Permanent Firefighters Association Union Local 4342 

K.  Sacred Surf School ~ Whitecrest Beach ~ June through Labor Day 
L. Board/Committee Reappointments ~ See the full list in the Selectboard Packet 

III. Annual Board Reorganization 
A. Election of Officers ~ Elect Chair, Vice Chair, Clerk 
B. Appoint Selectboard Liaison ~ Dredging Task Force ~ John Wolf 

IV. Public Hearings  
A. Proposed Amendment to Shellfishing Policy and Regulations Section 7.13.3 - 

Notification of Failure to meet minimal requirements  
V. Use of Town Property 

A. Harbor to the Bay ~ David Whitman ~ September 17, 2022; 12pm-5pm ~ 200-
250 cyclists will be riding the new trail head in Wellfleet onto Route 6 making a 
small stop at LeCount Hollow.  

VI. Business I 
A. The Grateful Mind ~ discussion on renewing the cannabis contract ~ Town 

Administrator 
B. Intermunicipal Agreement ~ Conflict of interest disclosure ~ KP Law 
C. Shellfish Appeal Process 
D. Route 6 Main Street Project 100% Design ~ Jay Norton  
E. Herring River Comprehensive Financial Plan & permitting status ~ Carole 

Ridley  
VII. Business II 

A. 95 Lawrence Road: Permitting members to speak on behalf of the board to the 
ZBA 

B. 80 State Highway (Maurice’s Campground) due diligence status update – 
grounds, buildings, and possibly other updates if available 

C. Cottage Colonies Zoning Amendment 
D. Provisions to Encourage the development of affordable housing 
E. Affordable Lots Zoning Bylaw Draft 
F. Review of FY - 2022 Goals 
G. Department Goals 
H. FY 2023 Town Administrator Goals  
I. FY 2023 Professional Development Plan 
J. Town Administrator performance evaluation format 
K. Policy on Public Buildings Use ~ John Wolf 

VIII. Town Administrator’s Report 



3 
 

IX. Selectboard Reports 
X. New Business ~ Items that are not reasonably anticipated by the chair 

48 hours ahead of time 
XI. Topics for Future Discussion 
XII. Vacancy Reports 
XIII. Minutes  

A. May 24, 2022 
B. May 31, 2022 
C. June 7, 2022  

XIV. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 

























































































































































































































































































































Wellfleet Shellfish Department 
 

 
300 Main Street, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667 

 

wellfleet-ma.gov/shellfish-department 

Phone (508) 349-0325                      Fax (508) 349-0305 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  June 23, 2022 
TO:  Town of Wellfleet Selectboard 
RE:  Selectboard Chair’s Request to Change Minimum Productivity Appeal Period from two 

weeks to 30 days, in Section 7.13.3 

 
Dear Selectboard Members: 
 
When I was hired, the shellfishing community and Selectboard were clear in the direction 
provided to the Shellfish Department to make sure that grants were being used productively 
and that enforcement of minimum productivity regulations needed to be a priority. 
 
What appears to be a simple change in writing can take on a very different result when applied 
in the field by the Shellfish Department staff in its efforts to enforce the regulations. 
 
Here is the regulation regarding implementation of these regulations at the end of the lengthy 
process of enforcing minimum productivity by working with grant holders to try and get them to 
achieve the minimum goals set forth by the regulations, specifically $1,000 an acre in sales each 
year, which equals roughly selling 2,000 oysters or 3,000 quahogs annually – a low and 
acceptable bar in a town that sells a total 10M farmed oysters a year. 
 
7.13.3. Notification of Failure to Meet Minimal Requirements 
Subsequent to the filing of the annual report, the Constable will notify any license holder who, 
in the opinion of the Constable, has failed to meet the minimum requirements. The license 
holder has the right to appeal to the Selectboard within two weeks after notification. If no 
appeal is filed on a timely basis, the license will be forfeited. 
 
The Shellfish Department researched the proposal to change the appeal timeline from two 
weeks to 30 days and does not feel comfortable adopting it for the following reasons. 

1. The license area is visited annually for grant inspections per Section 7.14. Annual 
Inspection of Each Grant. At a minimum, we are corresponding with grant holders 
before, during and after that inspection so the implementation of this regulation never 
comes as a surprise. 

2. Per our regulation, 7.12.2. Failure to Meet Production Levels 
Failure of the licensee/s to meet the specified production level for any three (3) 
consecutive years may result in the forfeit of the aquaculture license and licensed area, 
as stated in MGL Chapter 130; Section 65, 
we have to spend three years communicating with grant lease holders, documenting 
every interaction, correspondence and visit to the license area. If we have gotten to the 
point of having to implement this regulation, it means that the license holder has not 
been working with us or isn’t able to fulfill the requirements of selling $1,000 per acre 

http://www.wellfleet-ma.gov/shellfish-department


Phone (508) 349-0325   Wellfleet Shellfish Department   Fax (508) 349-0305 

worth of shellfish a year. Two weeks seems like the correct amount of time when you 
reach these circumstances. 

3. In 2022, we issued certified mail letters to 10 individuals enforcing 7.13.3 Notification of 
Failure to Meet Minimal Requirements for seven farms. Only one farm failed to make 
the two-week deadline in requesting a public hearing. All the rest did in ample time. The 
regulation is working correctly as is. 

4. We believe that there must have been a reason why Shellfish Advisory and the 
Selectboard decided that this appeal period should be two weeks back when it was 
implemented. Unfortunately, there are not good records with our regulations to be able 
to easily find out when and why it was implemented. The Shellfish Department has 
changed the way regulations are tracked so that this will not be a problem in the future. 

5. There are five instances in our regulations where appeal periods are noted. There will 
not be a consistent set of appeal time periods, even with this proposed change. 

a. 6.1.2 Domicile Requirement and Exception (just added 6/22/21 that 
shellfisherman can appeal within 30 days) 

b. 7.8.2 Domicile Requirement and Exception (just added 6/22/21 that grant lease 
holder can appeal within 30 days) 

c. 7.13.3 Notification of Failure to Meet Minimal Requirements (grant lease holder 
needs to appeal within two weeks) 

d. 7.22 Hydraulic Harvesting of Shellfish from Grant Areas (if applicant desires, 
appeal will take place at first scheduled Selectboard meeting after Constable’s 
“cease and desist” order) 

e. 11.7 Revocation of Shellfishing Permits (public hearing required to take place 
within 30 days for shellfisherman to appeal the revocation)  

6. We looked through other town bylaws and regulations and found that there is no 
consistency there either. For example, the Zoning Board of Appeals has two different 
appeal periods, one of 20 days and another of 30 days. 

 
In the past, we have suggested regulation changes due to missing details, lack of clarity, 
obsolete information or something to accommodate a new initiative. This regulation is fine as is. 
 
Although Shellfish Advisory Board at its meeting on June 22, 2022, voted 4-3 to change the time 
period from two weeks to 30 days, we don’t believe that there is anything wrong with the way 
regulation Section 7.13.3 is currently written. It is functioning as it should. We believe if it isn’t 
broken, don’t fix it. We also think that the timeline respects the intense work required of the 
Shellfish Department to get to this point, and after three years of efforts, two weeks is more 
than enough for a grant holder to make a phone call or drop off a form to request a hearing. 
And, all but one of the grant holders recently going through enforcement of this regulation did. 
 
We ask you to consider the Shellfish Department staff’s input regarding how we are best able to 
perform our duties to make sure the Town’s shellfishing regulations are respected. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Nancy Civetta, Shellfish Constable 

























































  

 

 

KP Law, P.C.     |     Boston  •  Hyannis •  Lenox •  Northampton  •  Worcester 

June 23, 2022 Carolyn M. Murray 
 cmurray@k-plaw.com 

 
 
BY ELECTRONIC MAIL (ryan.d.curley@gmail.com) 
 
Hon. Ryan Derek Curley and 
Members of the Selectboard 
Wellfleet Town Hall 
300 Main Street 
Wellfleet, MA  02667 
 
Re: Determination and Consent Pursuant to Massachusetts Rules of Professional Conduct, 

Rule 1.7 - Representation of the Towns of Wellfleet, Eastham, and Truro 
 Drafting of Intermunicipal Agreement for Wellfleet Harbor Nitrogen Management 
 
Dear Members of the Selectboard: 
 

You have requested that our office provide advice and assistance regarding the drafting of a 
new Intermunicipal Agreement between the Towns of Wellfleet, Eastham, and Truro to address 
nitrogen management to restore water quality to shared watersheds (the “Agreement”).  As you 
know, KP Law, P.C. serves as Town Counsel to the Towns of Eastham and Truro. 

 
Our relationship with the Towns of Wellfleet, Eastham and Truro creates interests that 

require disclosure pursuant to the Rules of Professional Conduct of the Massachusetts Bar, which 
mandate that we obtain the express permission of the Appointing Authority of each client before we 
can represent the other.  The purpose of this letter is to make such disclosure and to request that you 
determine whether you will permit such representation.  In addition, while the State Ethics 
Commission has determined that KP Law, P.C. and its individual attorneys are not “municipal 
employees” pursuant to the Conflict of Interest Law, we provide this letter to dispel any appearance 
of a conflict on the firm’s behalf in this matter. 
 
MULTIPLE REPRESENTATION DISCLOSURE 
 

The representation of multiple clients is regulated under the Massachusetts Rules of 
Professional Conduct.  The relevant provision, Rule 1.7, states that an attorney may not represent 
multiple clients if the interests of one client are directly adverse to those of another client, or if his 
representation of one client may be materially limited by his responsibilities to another client or his 
own interests.  If, however, the attorney reasonably believes that the representation of either client 
will not be adversely affected and each of the clients consents after consultation, the attorney may 
represent the client in such a situation. 
 
 



Hon. Ryan Derek Curley and 
Members of the Select Board 
June 23, 2022 
Page 2 
 

Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
Carolyn M. Murray 

DETERMINATION 
 

It is our belief that our position as Town Counsel to the Towns of Eastham and Truro and our 
work on the Agreement for all Towns, for the purposes and under the conditions described in this 
letter, does not create a concurrent conflict of interest and will not affect the exercise of our 
independent professional judgment on behalf of Wellfleet with regard to the drafting of the 
Agreement or otherwise.  Where the parties are seemingly in agreement as to the nitrogen load 
responsibility for the Towns to be allocated in the Agreement, the only risk I would note would be in 
the event that negotiations over the Agreement or any matter related to the Agreement breaks down 
between the parties, to the point where one party seeks legal redress from the other(s).  Under these 
circumstances, KP Law would cease representing all parties with respect to the Agreement.  It is, 
however, for you to determine whether the representation described herein will not impair the 
integrity of this firm’s services to Wellfleet. 
 

Accordingly, I request that you consent to our representation of the Towns of Wellfleet, 
Eastham, and Truro with respect to the drafting of the Agreement.  Should you so consent, I ask that 
you sign the enclosed determination as required by the Rules of Professional Conduct.  Please sign 
the two originals provided, return one copy to this office, and retain one copy for your records.   
 

Thank you for your consideration.  Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any 
questions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CMM/dmm 
Enc. 
cc: Town Administrator (by electronic mail to Richard.Waldo@wellfleet-ma.gov) 
 
819727/90001/0025 



DETERMINATION 
 
 

It is determined, pursuant to Rule 1.7 of the Massachusetts Rules of Professional Conduct, 

that the Selectboard of the Town of Wellfleet consents to KP Law, P.C. representing the Towns of 

Wellfleet, Eastham, and Truro with regard to the drafting of a new Intermunicipal Agreement to 

address nitrogen management to restore water quality to shared watersheds, as disclosed in a letter to 

the Town dated June 23, 2022, notwithstanding that KP Law, P.C. also serves as Town Counsel for 

the Towns of Eastham and Truro. 

      
      TOWN OF WELLFLEET 
      By its SelectBoard 

 
 
 
Dated:  _____________________                                                              
       Ryan Derek Curley, Chair 
 
 
 
                                                   
       Michael DeVasto, Vice-Chair 
 
 
 
                                                   
       Barbara Carboni 
 
 
 
                                                   
       Helen Miranda Wilson 
 
 
 
                                                   
       John A. Wolf 
 
819728/90001/0025 













Wellfleet Shellfish Department 
 

 
300 Main Street, Wellfleet, Massachusetts  02667 

 

wellfleet-ma.gov/shellfish-department 

Phone (508) 349-0325                      Fax (508) 349-0305 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  June 27, 2022 
TO:  Town of Wellfleet Selectboard Members  
RE:  Shellfish Appeal Process and Application 

Dear Selectboard Members: 
 
Back in April, Town Administration created a Shellfish Appeal Application for grant holders 
to fill out and present to Town Hall when requesting a public hearing so the Town would 
have better records and documentation of appeal hearing requests. The Shellfish 
Department agreed with this approach, something you all have also discussed at your 
recent meetings on minimum productivity and agreed should be implemented. Because 
there was a fee now associated with requesting a public hearing and because this was a new 
process, I wanted to bring it to Shellfish Advisory Board for discussion first. 
 
Helen Miranda Wilson took the original Town Hall form and made edits to it, and I worked 
from that and brought the form with these edits to the Shellfish Advisory Board at its June 
22 meeting – the first time they were able to accommodate this agenda item. They 
suggested some changes and made a motion to recommend the front page of the form to 
you as amended and attached here. They recommended it by a vote of 5-0, with one 
abstention. Attached is that amended draft into which I incorporated their feedback. 
 
At that meeting, I was advised by the Chair of the Selectboard to bring page one of this 
document to you for a vote to adopt it and page two to you for discussion. At your meeting, 
I will be happy to share with you how the Shellfish Advisory discussions went regarding this 
document and the Shellfish Department’s feedback. 
  
Thank you, 
 

 
Nancy Civetta 
Shellfish Constable 

http://www.wellfleet-ma.gov/shellfish-department


SHELLFISH APPEAL REQUIREMENTS 

1 
 

APPLICANT: _____________________________________________________  

   ADDRESS:   ______________________________________________________ 

                          ______________________________________________________ 

   PHONE:       ______________________________ 

   EMAIL:        ____________________________________________________ 

 

ISSUE FOR APPEAL: 

□ 6.1.2 Domicile Requirement and Exception (within 30 days) 

□ 7.8.2 Domicile Requirement and Exception 

    (within 30 days; public hearing because related to a grant) 

□ 7.13.3 Notification of Failure to Meet Minimal Requirements 

    (within 14 days; public hearing because related to a grant) 

□ 7.22 Hydraulic Harvesting of Shellfish from Grant Areas (if applicant desires, appeal will take 

place at first scheduled Selectboard meeting after Constable’s “cease and desist” order) 

 

IF RELATED TO AN AQUACULTURE LICENSE: 

Grant License #(s):_______________________________________________  

Location of the Licensed Area: __________________________________ 

Acreage of the Licensed Area(s): _______________________________ 

Other License Holder(s): ________________________________________ 

 

Was issue discussed with the Shellfish Constable? □ YES □ NO 

Date(s): _____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Description of Issue or Situation You Are Addressing with the Appeal  

(please attach additional pages and documentation if needed):  

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

In addition, the Applicant shall pay a fee of one hundred seventy-five dollars ($175.00) for the publication of legal 

notice of the Public Hearing. (Please make check payable to the Town of Wellfleet) If appeal does not require a public 

hearing as noted above, payment is not necessary. 

                                   
SIGNATURE: ________________________________________________________   DATE: ______________________________ 
 
PRINTED NAME: ___________________________________________________ 
 
Application and Fee received by: ____________________________________________ 
                                                                (Agent for the Wellfleet Selectboard) 
Date: _________________________                      

 
  

                 FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY 

 

PETITION #: ______________ 

DATE FILED WITH TOWN CLERK:               

           ________________________________  

 HEARING DATE: ___________________ 

  TIME: _____________ 

       



SHELLFISH APPEAL REQUIREMENTS 

2 
 

PLEASE NOTE: 
The Wellfleet Selectboard, serving as the Town’s Shellfish Regulatory Board, and the Wellfleet 
Shellfish Department work together to ensure compliance with the Town’s Shellfishing Regulations 
and state and federal laws and regulations. Below is a checklist for the applicant to use to make sure 
all necessary documentation is submitted for the appeal process. 
 
The Selectboard Requires the Following for 7.13.3 Notification of Failure to Meet Minimal 

Requirements Forfeiture Appeals  

_____ Documented proof of payment for the Annual License Fee for the area(s) in question 

         ($25.00 per acre or portion thereof, per licensee). 

_____ Date of payment of the Annual License Fee, to be received each year by February 28th) 

          as per MGL Chapter 130, §64. 

_____ Up to seven (7) but no less than three (3) previous, consecutive  years of Annual Reports as 

submitted to the Wellfleet Shellfish Department and the State as per MGL Chapter 130, §65., or, if 

the License has been held for less than three (3) years, the most recent Annual Reports for the 

consecutive years immediately preceding the charge of forfeiture, and documentation of the 

date(s) on which they were submitted. 

_____ Documented proof of production and investment as per Wellfleet Shellfishing Regulation 7.12 

(equaling $1,000 per year, per acre or portion thereof). Can include receipts, SAFIS data from the 

state, or other. 

_____ Copies of certified letters sent from the Shellfish Constable  to the licensee who is in violation 

of the Town’s Shellfishing Regulations or the State’s regulations or laws. 

_____ Copies of all documentation of communication between the Shellfish Department and the 

Aquaculture License Holder(s). 

 
All original documents submitted with this appeal need to be time stamped by the Town Clerk.  
 
A public hearing or business agenda item at a Selectboard meeting will be held within 60 days of 
the request. 
 
The Shellfish Department and the Selectboard’s office can, at their convenience, provide assistance 
through the appeal process, if requested. 
 
NOTICE:  The applicant shall provide seven (7) copies of this completed Application, either typewritten or printed 

clearly and legibly, and seven (7) copies of shellfish appeal requirement as required on page 2, and one digital copy 

sent to the email Town Administrator’s Executive Assistant (see above) and the Wellfleet Shellfish Department 

(nancy.civetta@wellfleet-ma.gov). 

mailto:nancy.civetta@wellfleet-ma.gov








































































































































































































































































































































SELECTBOARD 

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: June 28, 2022 

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS 

VIII

• The Town Administrator will give an update on the

happenings of the town and with each department.

• Please see the Select board packet for the full update









Reported by: 

' 

11 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: June 28, 2022 

SELECTBOARD REPORTS: 

Topic: 

IX











REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: June 28, 2022 

MINUTES 

Executive Assistant 

Approval of Minutes 

• May 24, 2022

• May 31, 2022

• June 7, 2022

XIII 

I move to approve the Minutes of May 315t & June 7, 2022 as 

printed. 

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition( s ): 

Yea Nay Abstain 








































	KP-#819786-v1-KP-#819727-v1-WELL__Determination_Letter_re__Watershed_IMA.pdf
	June 23, 2022 Carolyn M. Murray




